
Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on June 15, 2022 5:30 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE AND AGENDA OF MEETING 
Monday 

June 20, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted ten 
(10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, the 
Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s 
agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

June 20, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

Notice: Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on these items and upon 
which action is taken will be forwarded to the City Council with a recommendation. It should 
be recognized that the Planning Commission is a recommendatory body and the City Council 
may, or may not, concur with the Planning Commission’s recommendation. Therefore, it is 
important to note that all items forwarded by the Planning Commission will be introduced and 
heard at a subsequent City Council meeting.  
 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting April 18, 2022.   

 
4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residnetial to CG -
Commercial General at the following location: Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Six 
(6), Seven (7), Eight (8) and the East 16.4 Feet of Lots Four (4) and Five (5) in Block 
Three (3) in Buck subdivision being part of the SW/4 in Section 34, Township 10 N, 
Range 16 East of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma, according to the 
Plat thereof.  Commonly known as 1668 JM Bailey HWY.  

 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take action. 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of an application for a Specific Use Permit for 3 items 
below at the following location: BEGSW/C E2 NE SE SEC 27-10-16 
N000712E 662.07’ N534330E 192.80’ N263354E 223.61’ N300’ 



N632606E 223.61’ E 500’ N501724E 395.37’ TO W ROW/L OF HWY 69 
S063830W 300’ S283310W 108.93’ S283500W 606.98’ S283544W 
545.41’ N681840W 119.95’ S214730W 268.97’ S895830W 401.95’  TO 
POB LESS .23A &; LESS .69A SEC 26-10-16 (PT IN SEC 27) SEX 26-
10-16 165/580 179/318 343/412 828/702 883/197 MS18/272. Commonly 
known as 1 Hospital Dr.  
 

A. Installation of a new helipad for emergency medical services. 
i. Conduct a public hearing. 

ii. Take action. 
 
B. Installation of a new modular building to house the administrative offices and 

flight crew quarters. 
i. Conduct a public hearing. 

ii. Take action. 
 

C. Installation of a new fuel tank.  
i. Conduct a public hearing. 

ii. Take action. 
 

 
6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, 

and/or Postponement of the clarification / definition of the terms hazardous 
marijuana processing and non-hazardous marijuana processing.  
 

7. Adjournment. 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on April 11, 2022 5:00 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Monday 

April 18, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted 
ten (10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, 
the Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on 
today’s agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

April 18, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

Notice: Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on these items and upon 
which action is taken will be forwarded to the City Council with a recommendation. It should 
be recognized that the Planning Commission is a recommendatory body and the City Council 
may, or may not, concur with the Planning Commission’s recommendation. Therefore, it is 
important to note that all items forwarded by the Planning Commission will be introduced and 
heard at a subsequent City Council meeting.  

 
1. Call to Order -5:30pm    Chairman Sam Sylvester 

 
2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
   Members Present: Sylvester, Linstead, Pennington, Henson. Absent: Hickman. 

 
3. Approval of Minutes. 

A. Planning and Zoning Commission meeting March 21, 2022.   
 
Motion to Approve minutes by Henson, 2nd by Pennington. Roll Call Vote: Yes-    
Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead, Henson. 

 
4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application for a Specific Use Permit to allow the installation of a 
modular home at the following location: Lots 346 in River Oaks Estate, a subdivision 
of a part of Section One (1), Township Nine (9) North, Range Sixteen (16) East. 
Commonly known as 346 Cheyenne Drive, River Oaks. 

A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take action. 

 
Discussion. Tommy Gleeson and June Brown spoke in opposition. Motion to Reject 
by Henson, 2nd by Linstead. Roll Call Vote: Yes – Henson, Linstead. No-Sylvester, 
Pennington. Motion failed due to lack of majority vote.  



Motion to Approve by Pennington, 2nd by Sylvester. No – Henson, Linstead. Yes-
Sylvester, Pennington. Motion failed due to lack of majority vote. 

 
5. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application for a Specific Use Permit to allow the installation of a 
modular home at the following location: Lots 459 in River Oaks Estate, a subdivision 
of a part of Section One (1), Township Nine (9) North, Range Sixteen (16) East. 
Commonly known as Lot 459 at the corner of Comanche Dr. and Sequoyah Dr., River 
Oaks. 

A. Conduct a public hearing.  
B. Take action. 

 
 Discussion. Tommy Gleeson and June Brown spoke in opposition.  

Motion to Approve by Pennington, 2nd by Sylvester. No – Henson, Linstead. Yes-
Sylvester, Pennington. Motion failed due to lack of majority vote. 

 
6. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application for a Specific Use Permit to allow the installation of a 
mobile/manufactured home at the following location: BEG 264’ S 504’ W of NE/C S2 
SE NW W816’ S 132’ E816’ N132’ POB SEC 33-10-16. Commonly known as 0 HC 
63 Box 308-C (Pecan Lane). 
 

A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take action. 
 

Motion to Reject application due to the applicant withdrawing his request, by 
Linstead, 2nd by Pennington. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead, 
Henson. 

 
7. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residnetial to CG -
Commercial General at the following location: The West Ninety (90) feet of Lot Four 
(4) in Block Fifty (50) of the City of Eufaula. Commonly known as the corner lot of 
“F” Street and Lincoln Ave. 

A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take action. 

 
Public Discussion. Sandra Sonaggera, Sharon McCoy, Emma Watts, Stanley Elkins, 
Kathy Birkholder, Carolyn Stoke, Joe Simpson, Henry McVay spoke in opposition. 
Motion to approve by Linstead, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington, 
Sylvester, Linstead. No - Henson. 

 
8. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 

Postponement of an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residnetial to CG -
Commercial General at the following location: The East Fifty (50) feet of Lot Four (4) 
in Block Fifty (50) of the City of Eufaula. Commonly known as 307 E. Lincoln Ave. 



A. Conduct a public hearing.  
B. Take action. 

 
Public Discussion. Sandra Sonaggera, Sharon McCoy, Emma Watts, Stanley  Eslick, 
Kathy Birkholder, Carolyn Stokes, Joe Simpson, Henry McVay spoke in opposition. 
Unknown Citizen: accused the committee of making decisions based on race 
(“pushing blacks out of the neighborhood”), and the committee was taking bribes for 
approval votes. No evidence was presented after accusations were made.  
Motion to approve by Linstead, 2nd by Sylvester. Roll Call Vote: Yes- Pennington, 
Sylvester, Linstead. No - Henson. 
 

9. Adjournment.  
 

 Motion to Adjourn by Linstead, 2nd by Pennington. Roll Call Vote: Yes-    
Pennington, Sylvester, Linstead, Henson. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: June 20, 2022 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an application for a Zoning Change from R1-Residnetial to CG -Commercial 
General at the following location: Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Six (6), Seven (7), Eight (8) 
and the East 16.4 Feet of Lots Four (4) and Five (5) in Block Three (3) in Buck subdivision 
being part of the SW/4 in Section 34, Township 10 N, Range 16 East of the I.B.M., McIntosh 
County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Plat thereof.  Commonly known as 1668 JM Bailey. 
HWY. 
 
 
Initiator: AAB Engineering, LLC 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background:  AAB Engineering, LLC.  submitted an application on May 13, 2022 with the 
intent to rezone the property at 1668 JM Bailey Hwy from R1- Residential to CG - Commercial.   
 
All property owners within a 300-foot radius were notified by mail in a letter dated May 13, 
2022. No property owners have contacted the City of Eufaula with written objections to this 
project. 
 
 
Attachment:  Zoning Change Application, Warranty Deed, 300 ft. Radius List, 300 ft. Radius 
Letters with Map, and the Indian Journal Publication. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CITY OF EUFAULA

APPLICATION FOR ZONING CHANGE

Date:

Address or General Description: 1668 J l\4 Bailey HWY Eufaula, Ol<,7 4432

Present Zoning: R-YPublic Owner of Record: ABS Golf Cars, INC

Legal Description oftract under application, lf described by meters and bonds, attach plat of
su rvey: Please see attached

lf applicant is other than owner, please indicate interest (purchaser, lessee, agent for, other).

Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this

specific use permit.

Agent for Purchaser

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use oftract (lf yes, explain):

None Known

Responsible party for advertising, zoning change application fee (S150.00), and any additional

fees:

Name: AAB Engineering, LLC

Address: Po Box 2136 Sand Springs, oK 74063

Phone: 9LA-574-4 243

I do hereby certifo that the information herein submitted is complete, true and accurate

S ign ed Date: e-/)- )
P rinted Name: Alan Betchan Phone: 918-514-4283

arlrlroc<. PO Box 2136 Sand Sorines. OK 74063



A. General Description of Property

Current Use: Vacant build ings

ldentify structures and improvements on property: Multiple buildings, utilities, fencing, concrete

asphalt, and gravel pavement are located on site but will be removed with redevelo pment. We will remove,

replace, and/or relocate the necessary utilities during final construction. Enhanced detention will allow

the final developed site storm runoff and excess drainage to be rerouted to appropriate detention area.

City Water YES X NO

City Sewer: YES X NO

Construction of a commercial retail store with concrete pavement and curb and gutter.

Size in Acres or Square Feet: 2.57 Acres

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.): Relativelv flat

Frontage Road (Name and Description): Highway 9 aka JM Bailey Highway

ldentify the use(s) intended for the subject property: _



B. General Description of Adjacent Property

Several buildings are located within the property boundary lines. Two structures are located

approximately 115'from the North and South boundary line of property. The remaining structures

are located approximately 20-50'from the West boundary line of property. All existing buildings will

be removed.

Explain the surrounding land uses: Residential homes abut to the North but are seperated from

the property by a undeveloped road right of wav A school administration buildins is located to the

east an.l a commercial use nrooertv is located to t

C. Zoning Change Request

Describe the zoning change as lt pertains to your property:

Rezone from R-1,/public to CG to allow the use of a commercial retail store

Describe the benefits, if any, ofyour requested zoning change to the adjacent properties

and/or to the City of Eufaula

Construction of a coinmercial retail store to provide resources and serve the general public and

surrounding areas and improving a relatively dilapitated propedy

ldentify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property lines: _



ldentify how well suited the subject property is for your zoning change request. (Cite such
advantages as topography, foliage, soil, drainage, access, distance to centers of population,
availability of utilities, etc.) Exp Iain: The site fronts a state highway and is abutted on both the

cllhatrntial droo

Explain how the proposed change in zoning will affect the road system(s) serving your area: _
Two accesses are located on the North side of lM Bail ey Highway. The access on the West side of

property will be improved and used as sole access to property. Asphalt drive on the East side will be

removed thus reducing the number of connections to the highway

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips) for the proposed zoning change. How will
the potential traffic resulting from the increased use or activity be controlled?

How will the proposed zoning change be detrimental to property in the same zone or vicinity?
(ldentify any adverse effects and explain measures you would propose to minimize these effects)
Explsin: The residential properties will be buffred from the proposed commercial use by a

substantial n space.

east and west bv non residential uses. Existinq residence to the north will be buffered by a

ls the proposed zoning change comparable to surrounding permitted uses and the existing
development pattern? The proposal conforms with surrounding highway frontage uses.



Applicant: Do NoT Write Below This Line

Application received by: Date:

Tract Acreage:

Section:

Ra n ge:

Application Number:

Recommendation:

Vote:

Public Hea ring Date:

Townshi p:

Present Zoning:

Fee Receipt No:

Citv Council Action

Action:

Vote:

Date:

Provisions:

Planning Commission Recommendation

Provisions:

Date:



DG EUFAULA, OK LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

LOrS ONE (1), TWO (2), THREE (3), StX (6), SEVEN (7), EIGHr (8) AND rHE EAST 16.4 FEET OF LOTS
FouR (4) AND F|VE (5) IN BLOCK THREE (3) OF THE BUCK SUBD|V|SION, BETNG A PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (Sry4) OFSECTION 34,TOWNSHIP 10 NORTH, RANGE 16 EASTOFTHE I.B.I\4.,
MCINTOSH COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF.



n.r.mlor ABSC.IICTE:'e

STATEOtrOXL^IIOMA

COUNIY Otr Mrtrtdl

ACKNOWLEDGMEIIT

s3.

ffi
WARRANTYDEED

(oKL^HoM^srATuro*r@ ,rrr_ra, g6r o$c ps: .8e

D@mrrrsrmprno.oo ':ffi#mdffi'
(NOW AJ.L MEN BY TIIESE PRESENTSI

rld AM.PoL I !r.dD *n, ll9, Pry i:Hfl"ililJi'f; ['irH;| rffii"1bl
NO/t00 Don$ ur' olhq slublc coNid

ffii

Hffiii}i'i

Tosch€ rilh dl lb. inFovoaB tlwm ud UE tl?ulcMc'! tbeqnb bddSing' ud

wffir6clithlotEMq

ro HAVE Ar,rD ro BoLP tlid dTFH,H:ffisH'f"ffi il*ffiJrit'*
b lh. hsirt 3tes@ sd aigN' Io!

#,H'ffifr'mtmm'*-:t*?#ffiT'-{;Iffi$
eod.

SIGNED AND DBLwERED lhir ,.lh &'y of Jul'' 2013'

rM.trcLInramolr. Llc^M

B.fN c llc uo'hoifn d. . t{olryy PlDliq 16 ud lot Ei' Conry 
'nd-Surq 

m O'E l4th d'v

* mrliiii'Eiry ril;il wft-ii's' i"t't' u'-siir t'6b'r ct ar&FoL

iii.ilLL-iri t *to.'n r ut ott irt"rittr lgre rho qtmrt ttrc vithin "d 
6etoi08

iM6l rd ElqEUl.dS.a E il (hd r. ;t; {t! ui o bir f*c ud volwy 6 Gd d'4d fd

thc rs sd porro6 tlfrin E fqlh

Givo onda oy hcad id El ll* &!l #d ,s ld rbow tha'

Dt, CoiEbrht ErDtE:
C.MI{ls ilL:

i.4VESTING DEED

)
)
)





Account

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023621

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina williams County Assessor

1 01 0-00-001 -001 -0-001 -00

BUCK SUB
0001 / 0001

1 Lots

1 01 0-00-001 -001 -0-000-00
00185 N BUCK DR

BUCK SUB
0001 / 0001

1 AND N6' LOT 4, BLK 1 BUCK SUB
140191

2 BLK 1 BUCK SUB OIV 4421142
77 1 1690 77 1 1694 835/791 9041687

21 107 1 1728 I 1',161 177 1 126186

1 01 0-00-006-01 2-0-000-00
00231 N BUCK DR

BUCK SUB
0006 / 0012
1 Lots

JOHNSON, GWENDOLYN

23,I N BUCK DR
EUFAULA

Legal DescriptionCurrent OwnerAccount '060040371
QUILLIN, TANDY LANTING

12901 RD 88
TIPTON
BooUPage 1 140-0091

cA 93272-

Legal DescriptionCurrent OwnerAccount 460023583

LANTING, RONALD & ANNETTA

617 HAGEN DR

LAKE HAVASU CITY AZ 86406-
BooUPage 1 '126-0086

Gutrent Orner

0668-0347
oK 74432-000c

12 BLK 6 BUCK SUB DIV 5461240

+- t'

itl I

r
I

I
'1

D
I !-

a.
Ir'

J'r. !l
r.l
,.{p

i

t' Et
Ii
,.-l

,a
@

a

fr .niE -,!'
I

; L
ilil

; ; fitf:rrila ;r
Lrer,lerrtJrY Jlill)i,i

:,I ,-l
-J

Irtz

l-i

.l
Eufaula Mtddle schml Q

ir.

Time

Date 0512612022

Book/Page



-"ffi
Iffi4S

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Account List
Account 460023620

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023619

ParcellD

Situs
Secffwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023618

1 01 0-00-006-01 1 -0-000-00
01632 PITTMAN DR

BUCK SUB
0006 / 001 1

1 Lots

HYSELL. VERNON K. & DONNA D.

PO BOX 931
EUFAULA

Date

Time

0512612022

09:33:54

2

11 BLK 6 BUCK SUB DIV 3621174
633/05

SHARON K FRANZ) LOT 9.10 BLK 6
K SUB DtV 732t781 8631297 8671767

8 BLK 6 BUCK SUB DIV 401/694

,OT 7 BLK 6 BUCK SUB DIV 7051552

.O1 1.2 BLK 2 BUCK SUB DIV 2371589

11 BLK 5 BUCK SUB DIV 481/41
t467 10431275.. (CONTRACT TO
US HENDRICK)

3-4 BLK 2 BUCK SUB DIV 4161439
790/69 891 /493

12 BLK 5 BUCK SUB DIV 11 1/95
1050/354 1099/805

Descriptlon

3 & S94' LOT 4 BLK 1 BUCK SUB DIV

7141460 91 1/46',l 10261148

ParcellO

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023617

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Aceount 460023587

1 01 0-00-006-008-0-000-00
01676 PITTMAN DR

BUCK SUB
0006 / 0008
1 Lots

GRAYSON, BARNABAS H. &

CAROLYN J.

11544S261STEAVE
COWETA
BoouPage

oK 74432-000C

or 74429-000c

1 01 0-00-006-009-0-000-00
0,I664 PITTMAN DR

BUCK SUB
0006 / 0009
2 Lots

I 0 1 0-00-006-007-0-000-00
01692 PITTMAN DR

BUCK SUB
0006 / 0007
1 Lots

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023609

1 01 0-00-002-001 -0-000-00
HC 63 BOX 10 U

BUCK SUB
0002 / 0001

2

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 01 0-00-005-01 1 -0-000-00
01724 PITTMAN DR

BUCK SUB
0005 / 00'11

BUCK SUB
0002 / 0003

ParcellD 1010-00-002-003-0-000-00
situs 01683 PITTMAN DR
SecITwn/Rng

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

Account 460023610

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 01 0-00-005-01 2-0-000-00
01710 PITTMAN DR

BUCK SUB
0005 / 0012
1 Lots

Account 460023584

ParcellD 1 0 1 0-00-001 -002-0-000-00
Situs 00169 N BUCK

Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision BUCK SUB
BlocULot 0001 / 0002
Lot Size 2 Lots

BAILEY, MICHAEL PHILLIP

169 N. BUCK ST

EUFAULA

Current Owner

MUSCOGEE CREEK NATION

PO BOX 297
OKMULGEE
Book/Pase 0867-0769

oK 74447-000C

Current Owner Legal Doscription

Legal Description

HC 63 BOX 10 XA
EUFAULA
Book/Page 0723-0440

WEBB. KATHERINE

ot< 74432-000c

Currcnt Owner Legal Description

HC 63 BOX 1O-U

EUFAULA
Book/Page

MCDONALD, PAMELA

oK 74432-000C

Current Owner

% VENUS HENDRICK
1724 PITTMAN DR
EUFAULA
Book/Page

oN 74432-

WILES, SELMA TRUST

Legal DescriptionCunent OwnerAccount 460023588
FARNSWORTH, RHONDA J

1683 PITTMAN DR
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0891-0493

oK 74432-000C

Legal DescriptionCurrent Owner

LANE, RACHAEL

1710 PITMAN DR

or 74432-

1 099-0805
EUFAULA
Book/Page
Current Owner

Book/Page 1 090-0482
oK 74432-

0901482

Legal Description

Current OvYner



Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

Date
Time

0st2612022

09:33:54

Account List
Account 460023590

pese- l
ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460023586

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

1 0 1 0-00-003-004-0-002-00
01692 JM BAILEY HWY

BUCK SUB
0003 / 0004
2 Lots

Legal

60' LOT 4 W87.60' LOT 5 BLK 3
suB Dtv. 625t407 7671115 9211227

144t165

Logal Description

8 BLK 1 BUCK SUB DIV 197/185
t63 766t794 786t470 786t476 843140
t620 9991545

3 E16.4'LOT 4 E16.4' LOT 5 ALL LOT
BLK 3 BUCK SUB DIV 6781703

1/601 859/460 966/489 MARKS
STORE & BARBARA'S JAMS &

IES & BOAT STOR.

,I BLK 4 BUCK SUB DIV. BEG N'ROW
HWY 9 245'E'RLY OF W'LINE OF SW
Y 400' N544'W400'5544' POB 34-10

6 1018/590 1025t675

NW (LOT 4) LESS 5.73 ACRES RD
0.27A SEC 3-9-16 4071482

5-7 BLK 1 BUCK SUB DIV 7091494
987/591 1041/760

1-2 BLK 3 BUCK SUB DIV 6781703
1/601 859/460 966/489 (STORAGE
ILDINGS)

Account 460023591

ParcellD 1010-00-003-007-0-000-00
Situs 01668 JM BAILEY HWY
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision BUCK SUB
Block/Lot 0003 / 0007
Lot Size 5 Lots

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460001536

ParcellD 0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-003-01
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 3-9N-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

1 01 0-00-001 -008-0-000-00
01630 JM BAILEY HWY

BUCK SUB
0001 / 0008
1 Lots

1 01 0-00-004-001 -0-000-00
01712 JM BAILEY HWY

BUCK SUB
0004 / 0001

ParcellD
Situs
SecrrTwn/Rng

Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

BUCK SUB
0001 / 0005

Lots

ParcellD 1 01 0-00-003-001 -0-001 -00

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng

1 01 0-00-00 1 -005-0-000-00
00169 N BUCK DR

BUCK SUB
0003 / 0001

1l1,lQlQO {qqs

ParcellD 0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-00 1 -01

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 3-9N-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size Acres
Account '160003898
ParcellD 0000-34-1 0N-1 6E-3-001 -00

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 34-10N-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size

DEW, JILL 1/7 UND, INT

PA BOX774
EUFAULA oK 74432-000C

0886-0337

STAUFFER, CAROLYN & NORMAN

1781 E MCGILL CIRCLE
EUFAULA ON 74432-OOOC

Book/Page 9959-01 1 1

3 LESS 210'X210" SE NW LESS
3-9-16 4761268 667/480 886/337

LESS 2.38A RA/V LESS TRACTS
ESS BUCK SUB.DIV SEC 34-10-16
141282 935/495 959/111

3A

\p

OLSEN, THOMAS

887 CHEYENNE DR

EUFAULA
1144-0165

or 74432-

Current Owner

EUFAULA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

1717 W JM BAILEY HWY
EUFAULA
BooUPage 0999-0545

oN 74432-000C

Current Owner Legal Description

PO BOX 1820
NOBLE
Book/Page 0966-0489

ABS GOLF CARS, INC

oK 73068-000c

Current Owner Legal DescriptionAccount 460023592

EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS

AUTHORITY
PO BOX 607
EUFAULA
Book/Page

oK 74432-000C
1 025-0675

Legal DescriptionCurrent Owner

EUFAULA PUBLIC SCHOOLS

00000-000c
Book/Page

Legal DescriptionCurrent OwnerAccount t160023585

FUHR, HEATHER DYLAN

1604 W JM BAILEY HWY
EUFAULA
BooUPage 1041-0760

o|< 74432-000C

Legal DescriptionCurrent OwnerAccount 460023589

PO BOX 1820
NOBLE
Book/Page 0966-0489

ABS GOLF CARS. INC

oK 73068-000c

Logal DescriptionCurrent OwnerAccount 460001533

Current Owner

?\uo.au <r*- o.-dd lt io^r\-\ s\N n+ "s\ o,r LYco( tL,*

Current Owner



460040371
460023583
460023621
460023620
460023619
460023618
460023617
460023587
460023609
460023588
460023610
460023584
460023590
460023586
460023591
460023592
46000'1536
460023585
460023589
460001533
460035250
460035251
460035252
460035253
460035254
460035255

TIPTON
LAKE HAVASU CITY
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
OKMULGEE
COWETA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
NOBLE
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
NOBLE
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
EUFAULA
NORMAN
OKLAHOMA CITY
EUFAULA
MESA

93272-
86406-
74432-0000
74432-0000
74447-0000
74429-0000
74432-OOOO
7 4432-OOOO

74432-
74432-OOOO

74432-
74432-
74432-
74432-0000
73068-0000
74432-0000

74432
74432-0000
73068-0000
74432-0000

74432
7 4432
73072
73116
74432
85206

1 010-00-001-001-0-001-00
'1 01 0-00-001 -00'1 -0-000-00
1 0'1 0-00-006-01 2-0-000-00
1 010-00-006-01 1-0-000-00
1 010-00-006-009-0-000-00
1 010-00-006-008-0-000-00
1010-00-006-007-0-000-00
1010-00-002-001-0-000-00
1 0'1 0-00-005-01 1 -0-000-00
I 010-00-002-003-0-000-00
1 010-00-005-012-0-000-00
1 010-00-001-002-0-000-00
1010-00-003-004-0-002-00
101 0-00-001-008-0-000-00
1 0 I 0-00-003-007-0-000-00
r01 0-00-004-001-0-000-00
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-003-01
101 0-00-001-005-0-000-00
1010-00-003-001-0-001-00
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -01

0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -02
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -03
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -04
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -05
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -06
0000-03-09N-1 6E-2-001 -07

QUILLIN, TANDY LANTING ,12901 RD 88
LANTING, RONALD & ANNETTA 6,17 HAGEN DR
JOHNSON. GWENDOLYN 231 N BUCK DR
HYSELL, VERNON K, & DONNA D, PO BOX 931

MUSCOGEE CREEK NATION PO BOX 297
GRAYSON, BARNABAS H. & CAROLYN 1,1544 S 2615T E AVE
WEBB, KATHERINE HC 63 BOX 10 XA
MCDONALD, PAMELA HC 63 BOX,IO-U
WILES, SELMA TRUST 1724 PITTMAN DR
FARNSWORTH, RHONOA J, 1683 PITTMAN DR
LANE, RACHAEL 17,10 PITMAN DR
BAILEY, MICHAEL PHILLIP 169 N. BUCK ST,
OLSEN, THOMAS 887 CHEYENNE DR
EUFAULA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 1717 W JM BAILEY HWY
ABS GOLF CARS, INC PO BOX 1820
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS PO BOX 607
EUFAULA PUBLIC SCHOOLS 1684 JM BAILEY HWY
FUHR, HEATHER DYLAN 1604 W JM BAILEY HWY
ABS GOLF CARS, INC PO BOX 1820
DEW, JILL 1/7 UND. INT. PO BOX774
SELLERS. JOHN DANIELS III 1t7 INT 219 FOREST AVE
HOLUBY, GEORGE W & SHERRY P 501 WOODLAND ST
SELLERS, LEO GATES 1/7 INT 3317 GREENWOOD DR
HILTON, ANTOINETTE 1r/ INT 2524 CLERMONT PL
SELLERS, MISTY MICHELLE 1/7 INT P O BOX 938
MCKINDLES LIVING TRUST 5447 E GROVE AVE

CA
M
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
OK
M



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
May 31, 2022 

 
 
MCKINDLES LIVING TRUST 
5447 E GROVE AVE 
MESA, AZ 85206 
 
 
Re: Consideration of Zoning Change application for Nearby Property 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission is considering a Zoning Change application for the following 
property:   
Commonly Known as: 1168 JM Bailey HWY. 
Legal Description: Lots One (1), Two (2), Three (3), Six (6), Seven (7), Eight (8) and the East 16.4 Feet of 
Lots Four (4) and Five (5) in Block Three (3) in Buck subdivision being part of the SW/4 in Section 34, 
Township 10 N, Range 16 East of the I.B.M., McIntosh County, State of Oklahoma, according to the Plat 
thereof. 
Current Zoning: R-1 Residential. 
Proposed Zoning:  CG Commercial General 
Applicant/s: AAB Engineering, LLC. 
Enclosed is a map showing the approximate section being considered for the Zoning Change request. 
 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius.  If you have 
questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us through one of the 
following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
The public hearings will be held as follows:  
June 20, 2022 at 5:30 P.M. Planning and Zoning Commission, Eufaula Community Center, 121 High 
Street. 
May 2, 2022 at 5:30 P.M. Eufaula City Council, Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street. 
You are welcome to attend the public meeting and provide comment at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





Planning and Zoning Commission Item No. 5 
 

 
Meeting Date: June 20, 2022 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, 
Amendment, and/or Postponement of an application for a Specific Use Permit for the 
installation of modular building, construction of helipad and fuel tank at the following 
location: BEGSW/C E2 NE SE SEC 27-10-16 N000712E 662.07’ N534330E 192.80’ 
N263354E 223.61’ N300’ N632606E 223.61’ E 500’ N501724E 395.37’ TO W 
ROW/L OF HWY 69 S063830W 300’ S283310W 108.93’ S283500W 606.98’ 
S283544W 545.41’ N681840W 119.95’ S214730W 268.97’ S895830W 401.95’  TO 
POB LESS .23A &; LESS .69A SEC 26-10-16 (PT IN SEC 27) SEX 26-10-16 
165/580 179/318 343/412 828/702 883/197 MS18/272. Commonly known as 1 
Hospital Dr.  
 
 
Initiator:  Korey Langston, Program Director – First Flight, McAlester Regional Air Care.   
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background: Korey Langston submitted an application for a Specific Use Permit on May 31, 
2022 to allow for the following items: 
 

A. The installation of a new helipad for emergency services.  
B. The installation of a modular building to house the administrative office and flight crew 

quarters. 
C. Installation of a new fuel tank.  

 
All property owners within a 300-foot radius were notified by mail in a letter dated June 3, 2022. 
No property owners have contacted the City of Eufaula with a written objection to this project. 
 
 
Attachment:  Specific Use Permit Application, Special Warranty Deed, Ground Lease 
Agreement, Proposed Design, 300 ft. Radius List, 300 ft. Radius Letters with Map, and the 
Indian Journal Publication. 
 
 
 
 

















VALID VALID VALID VALID VALID

11-24-2020 11-24-2020 11-24-2020 11-24-2020 11-24-2020

RADCO APPROVED
Nov 24, 2020



50' X 50'
HELIPAD

5
0

'-
0

"

50'-0"

1
1

8
'-

0
"

(S
A

F
E

T
Y

 Z
O

N
E

)

78'-0"
(FATO)

3
4(D) - 

1
2(RD) 20'-0"

118'-0"

(SAFETY ZONE)

50'-0"

(FUEL CLEARANCE)

MODULAR
OFFICE
24x60

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

U
G

E

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE
UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

UGE

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN

SAN
SAN SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

W

W

W

W

W
W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W

W

SANITARY SEWER LINE EXTENSION
(APPROXIMATELY  559')

NEW UNDERGROUND SERVICE EXTENSION
(APPROXIMATELY 398')

WATER LINE EXTENSION
(APPROXIMATELY  578')

CONCRETE PAD AND
4,000 GALLON DOUBLE
WALL FUEL TANK

EXISTING TREE LINE.

EXISTING PROPERTY
BOUNDARY LINE.

EXISTING HELIPAD
AND SIDEWALK (AS
SHOWN) TO BE
REMOVED.

PROPOSED NEW
MODULAR CREW BASE.

NEW 50'x50' HELIPAD
TO BE REGISTERED
WITH FAA. PAD TO
INCLUDE IN-GROUND
FLUSH MOUNTED
LIGHTING
CONFORMING WITH
THE FAA ADVISORY
CIRCULAR.

SIDEWALK TO
PARKING AREA (6'
WIDE FOR GURNEY
ACCESS)

PROPOSED NEW
SIDEWALK

IN GROUND FUEL
DISPENSER

35' SETBACK PER
SURVEY
INFORMATION

AMBULANCE AREA
FOR LOADING /
UNLOADING PATIENTS
- CONCRETE OR
ASPHALT OPTIONAL
FOR PAVING

EXISTING FLAGPOLE
AND BASE

STORM SHELTER BY
CONTRACTOR

A1.0
SCHEMATIC

SITE PLAN

ARCHITECT OF RECORD:

ARCHITECTURAL  LICENSE #:

PROJECT  NUMBER:

REVISION:

DATE:

N
E

W
 H

E
LI

P
A

D
 A

N
D

 C
R

E
W

 Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
S

G
M

R
 - 

M
E

D
T

R
A

N
S

1
 H

O
SP

IT
A

L 
D

R
IV

E
E

U
F

A
U

LA
, M

cI
N

T
O

SH
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
,  

O
K

LA
H

O
M

A
 7

4
4

3
2

KYLE RADER

1516294

22093 MTEO

MAY 17, 2022

1
1

6
 N

O
R

T
H

 2
N

D
 A

V
E

N
U

E
   

-  
 O

Z
A

R
K

, M
O

 6
5

7
2

1
   

-  
 P

 (4
1

7
) 5

8
1

-8
8

8
9

   
-  

 F
 (4

1
7

) 5
8

1
-9

0
0

2

I N T E R I M   R E V I E W   O N L Y

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE INCOMPLETE, AND ARE
RELEASED FOR INTERIM REVIEW ONLY AND ARE
NOT INTENDED FOR REGULATORY APPROVAL,

BIDDING, PERMIT, OR CONSTRUCTION
PURPOSES.

SCALE :

1 SCHEMATIC SITE LAYOUT
1"=20'-0" PROJECT

NORTH





EUFAULA, OK
05/23/2022



t2A224O1191 Book 1138 Pg 2/tl
03117120222.48pm P902114215

Fee: 526.00 Doc: S971.25
Deena FaIrow - Mclntosh Qolnty Clerk

S:tate of oK \19

Preoared by:
Vaisey Nicholson & Nearpass PLLC
155 Clinton Square
Rochester, NY 14604
Attn: Jeffiey A. Vaisey, Esq.

Return Deed to:
Old Republic National Title Insurance Company
7201 W. Lake Mead Boulevard
Building A, Suite 270
Las Vegas, NV 89128
Attn: Heather Zeisloft

SPECIAL WARRANTY DEED

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]

ffi

THAT JEAY MEDICAL SERVICES, LLC, an Oklahoma limited liability company
("Gruntor"), i^ consideration ofthe sum of Ten and No/100 Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable
consideration to it in hand paid, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby
GRANT, BARGAIN, SELL AND CONVEY to THREE RMRS VENTURES' LLC, an Oklahoma
limited liability co mpany ("Grunted'), having a mailing address of7033 E. 40ft Street, Tulsa, OK 74145,

all of its interest in that certain real property and premises situated in the City ofEufala, Mclntosh County,
State of Oklahoma, which is described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, together
with the improvements thereon and the appurtenances thereunto belonging (collectively, the "Properly"),
subject to only those matters ofrecord affecting the Property, and waffants the title to the same to be free,

clear and discharged of and from all former grants, charges, taxes, judgments, liens, and encumbrances of
whatsoever nature granted or created by, through, or under Grantor, but not otherwise.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said described Property unto Grantee, its successors and assigns,

forever.



r-2022401491 Book 1138 PE 242

IN WITNESS WIIEREOF, Grantor has signed and delivered this Special Wananty Deed
effective as of the 9* day of Much,2022.

GRANTOR:

JEAY MEDICAL SERVICES, LLC,
an Oklahoma limited liability company

By:
Name: Ann Barker Ong
Title: Manager

0311712022 2t481m Pg 024142{5
Fee: 526.00 Doc: $971.25

Deena FaIrow- Mclntosh County cterk
State of OK

2022, by Ann Barker
company, on behalf of

STATE OF a
SS

COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on
Ong, the Manager of JEAY Medical Services, LLC, an Oklahoma timited liabil
the company.

aUrhn )
)
)

Notary Public

My Commission E *rir*, 01 lit /;a

PATRICIA A WALTBIP

Commission Expires 09-1 1-2022

a homs
omm ission # 06008887

Special Warranty Deed - Eufala
Musko gee,iEufala Ponfo lio

Gra[tor Signature Page



Page 1 of 15 
 

GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

BY AND BETWEEN 

 

--- 

AN OKLAHOMA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

("LANDLORD") 

 

AND 
 

--- 

("TENANT") 

 

 
DATED:  ___________________, 2022 

 

 



Page 2 of 15 
 

GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

THIS GROUND LEASE AGREEMENT (this ”Agreement” or “Lease”) is made effective as 
of this _____ day of __________, 2022 (“Effective Date”) by and between --------------, ("Landlord"), 
and ---------------------- ("Tenant"). 
 

Basic Lease Provisions 
 
Landlord:  Three River Ventures, LLC, or its assigns. 
 
Tenant:  --------------------------------. 
 
Premises or Leased Premises:  The real property consisting of approximately -- acres located at ----- 
("Leased Premises" or "Premises"), more fully described in Exhibit A attached hereto and made a 
part hereof. 
 
Permitted Use:   The Leased Premises may be used only for air ambulance services, which shall 
include helicopter remote fueling site, crew quarters, aircraft storage, aircraft maintenance, related 
office space… 
 
Commencement Date of Lease:  The Primary Term of this Lease shall commence upon 
________________ (“Commencement Date”). 
 
Lease Term:  This Lease shall be for a Primary Term of 1 year (the "Primary Term"), beginning on 
the Commencement Date and ending 1 year thereafter unless sooner terminated, extended or renewed 
as herein provided. 
 
Base Rent:  Primary Term:  The Base Rent for the Leased Premises for the first twelve (12) months 
of the Primary Term shall be Twelve Thousand Dollars ($12,000.00), annual gross rent. The Base Rent 
shall be payable monthly beginning on the Commencement Date.   
 
Tenant Improvements:  Tenant, at its sole cost, shall construct any related Improvements upon the 
Leased Premises, shall arrange for all utilities needed to the Leased premises, and shall have 
ingress/egress rights through the existing roadway. 
 
  



Page 3 of 15 
 

STANDARD GROUND LEASE PROVISIONS 
 

The following provisions are made a part of the Ground Lease Agreement between -----------
------, as Landlord, and ------------------------------, as Tenant.  The terms used herein are as defined in 
the Basic Lease Provisions unless the context dictates otherwise. 

 
 

ARTICLE 1. 
 

Leased Premises 
 

1.1 Leased Premises.  Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter set forth and in 
consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained, the Landlord does hereby lease unto the 
Tenant, and the Tenant does hereby lease from the Landlord, the Leased Premises as described in the 
Basic Lease Provisions and as shown on the attached Exhibit A. 

 
 

ARTICLE 2. 
 

Term of Lease 
 

2.1 Primary Term.  Tenant shall have and hold the Leased Premises for the Primary Term 
specified in the Basic Lease Provisions.  The Primary Term shall commence on the Commencement 
Date specified in the Basic Lease Provisions. The Primary Term of this Lease shall expire on the 
date specified in the Basic Lease Provisions, unless sooner terminated as herein provided. 

 
2.2 Surrender of demised Premises.  Until the expiration or sooner termination of this 

Lease, title to any building or buildings or improvements situated or erected on the Leased Premises, 
the trade fixtures and equipment and other items installed therein and thereon, and any alteration, 
change or addition thereto shall remain solely in Tenant; and Tenant alone shall be entitled to deduct 
all depreciation on Tenant's income tax returns for any such building or buildings, trade fixtures and 
equipment and/or other items, improvements, additions, changes or alterations. 

 
 

ARTICLE 3. 
 

Rent 
 

3.1 Base Rent During Primary Term.  During the Primary Term of this Lease, Tenant 
agrees to pay to Landlord a base annual Rent for the Leased Premises specified in the Basic Lease 
Provisions. Base Rent shall be due and payable in advance in twelve (12) equal, successive 
installments on the first day of each calendar month during the full term of this Lease, provided, that 
Base Rent installments shall be prorated for partial calendar months at the beginning and ending of 
the Primary Term of this Lease based on the number of days in such calendar month and as so 
prorated shall be paid in advance.  

 
 

ARTICLE 4. 
 

Use of Premises 



Page 4 of 15 
 

 
4.1 Uses of Premises. The Premises shall be used and occupied only for the purposes 

specified in the Basic Lease Provisions. 
 
Tenant shall at all times and in all material respects comply with all federal, state or local 

laws, rules, ordinances, regulations and orders applicable to the Premises or the use thereof relating 
to (1) the handling, storage, use and disposal of, (2) environmental protection, and (3) the use, 
analysis, generation, manufacture, storage, disposal or transportation of, any Hazardous Substances, 
toxic material or medical waste. 

 
"Hazardous Substances" as such term is used in this Lease means any hazardous or toxic 

substance, material or waste, pollutant, contaminant or any other such substance regulated or listed 
pursuant to any federal, state or local environmental law or ordinance, including, without limitation, 
the Clean Air Act, the Clean Water Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act, the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act, the Resource Conversation and Recovery 
Act, the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, Rodenticide Act, the Safe Drinking Water Act and the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act. 

 
"Medical Waste" as such term is used in this Lease shall include (i) medical devices, 

instruments, or paraphernalia such as syringes, sutures, swabs or wraps of any sort that are intended 
to come into contact with any part of the body, and (ii) biological wastes and other waste materials 
that results from the administration of medical care to a patient by Tenant. 

 
Tenant hereby agrees to fully indemnify and defend Landlord and save Landlord harmless 

from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, damages, liability and expense (including 
reasonable attorney's fees and costs of investigation with respect to any claim, demand or action) in 
connection with loss of life, personal injury and/or damage to property arising from or out of any 
occurrence in, upon or at the Leased Premises or arising, directly or indirectly, from the condition, 
occupancy or use by Tenant or any of Tenant’s subtenants of the Leased Premises or any part 
thereof, or occasioned wholly or in part by any act or omission of Tenant, its agents, employees, 
invitees, contractors, vendors or subtenants of Tenant, or Tenant’s subtenants, their agents, 
employees, invitees, contractors, or vendors, relating to any violation of federal, state or local laws, 
rules, ordinances, regulations and orders applicable to the Premises or the use thereof relating to (1) 
the handling, storage, use and disposal of, (2) environmental protection, and (3) the use, analysis, 
generation, manufacture, storage, disposal or transportation of, any Hazardous Substances, toxic 
material or medical waste.  

 
4.2. Remediation Obligations.  If the presence of any Hazardous Substances of any kind or 

nature brought onto the Premises by Tenant or by Tenant's invitees, employees, agents, contractors, 
vendors or subtenants of Tenant results in contamination of the Premises, Tenant shall promptly take 
all necessary actions, at its sole cost and expense, to return the Premises to the condition that existed 
before the introduction of such Hazardous Substances. 

 
 

ARTICLE 5. 
 

Assignment and Subletting 
 



Page 5 of 15 
 

5.1 Assignment or Subletting.  Except as otherwise permitted by this Lease, Tenant shall 
not assign or in any other manner transfer this Lease or any estate or interest therein; (b) permit any 
assignment of this Lease or any estate or interest therein by operation of law; (c) sublet the Leased 
Premises or any part thereof; (d) grant any license, concession, or other right of occupancy of any 
portion of the Leased Premises; or (e) permit the use of the Leased Premises by any parties other 
than Tenant, its agents, employees, invitees, contractors, vendors or subtenants of Tenant without the 
prior written consent of Landlord, in its discretion. Any assignment, sublease, mortgage, or other 
transfer in violation of the terms and covenants of this Section shall be void. Any assignment, 
sublease, mortgage, or other transfer in violation of the terms and covenants of this Section approved 
by Landlord shall not relieve tenant of its obligations under this Lease. 

 
ARTICLE 6. 

 
Maintenance and Repair of Premises; Utilities 

 
6.1 Maintenance and Repairs. At all times during the Primary Term of this Lease, Tenant 

shall be fully and solely responsible for the condition, operation, repair, maintenance and 
management of the Leased Premises and all parts and portions thereof, including but not limited to 
all aspects of and the condition of the Building, parking area, driveways, landscaping, and all other 
improvements, and shall bear all costs and expenses in any manner related thereto and fully 
indemnify and hold Landlord harmless from any such costs or expenses.  

 
Tenant shall also keep the Leased Premises in a clean, sanitary, and safe condition in 

accordance with the mandatory directives, rules and regulations of any health officers, fire marshals, 
building inspectors and other governmental officials.   

 
6.2 Utilities. At all times during the Primary Term of this Lease, Tenant shall promptly 

pay all charges for water, sewer, electric current, telephone and other communication systems, cable, 
gas, trash or refuse hauling and any other public utility service used or consumed by Tenant on the 
Leased Premises or supplied to it therein. Tenant shall not at any time permit any lien or claim to be 
filed against the Leased Premises or any part thereof on account of any expenses or charges for any 
of said utility services and shall save Landlord harmless therefrom. 

 
It is specifically understood and agreed by Tenant that Landlord shall not under any 

circumstances be liable for any interruption whatsoever in utility services nor shall failure of the 
same to be supplied to the Leased Premises be deemed a constructive eviction of Tenant or be 
grounds for withholding or offsetting any Rent payments or other financial obligations payable by 
Tenant under the terms of this Lease or be cause for termination of this Lease, unless caused by the 
gross negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord. 

 
ARTICLE 7. 

 
Alteration and Installation of Trade Fixtures 

 
7.1 Alterations.  Tenant may from time to time during the term of this Lease but at 

Tenant's sole cost, risk and expense make such alterations or improvements to the Leased Premises 
as may, in Tenant's opinion, be reasonably necessary or desirable for the conduct or improvement of 
Tenant's business, provided, that no alteration or change affecting the zoning of the Leased Premises 
shall be made without the prior written consent of Landlord. Any change or alteration, structural or 
otherwise, shall, when completed, be of such a character as not to affect adversely the value of the 



Page 6 of 15 
 

Leased Premises as such value existed immediately before such change or alteration. 
 
7.2 Trade Fixtures.   Tenant shall have the right to install in or upon the Leased Premises 

all trade fixtures, machinery, equipment and personal property which Tenant in its sole judgment 
deems necessary or desirable in the conduct of its business in or from the Leased Premises. All trade 
fixtures, machinery and equipment installed or placed by Tenant on the Leased Premises may be 
removed by it from time to time during the term of this Lease and upon the expiration of this Lease, 
provided, that any damage caused to the Leased Premises by the installation or removal of such trade 
fixtures, machinery, equipment and personal property shall be at once repaired by Tenant at its sole 
cost and expense and the Leased Premises restored to the same condition as they were prior to the 
installation of said property by Tenant, usual wear and tear excepted, and further provided, that at the 
time of any such removal Tenant is not then in default in the terms and conditions of this Lease 
beyond applicable notice and/or cure periods. 

 
 

ARTICLE 8. 
 

Tenant Signs 
 

8.1 Erection and Maintenance of Signs. Tenant shall have the right to erect, place and 
maintain on the Leased Premises at its sole cost, risk and expense any sign or signs designating the 
name and type of business being conducted on the Leased Premises by Tenant subject to the 
submission to and approval in writing by Landlord of detailed plans for each such sign. Tenant shall 
strictly comply with all applicable governmental laws, ordinances, regulations and other 
requirements. 

 
8.2 Removal of Signs.  Tenant at its sole cost and expense, shall remove all its signs of 

every nature and its name and logo from the Leased Premises wherever it appears thereon at the 
termination of this Lease regardless of how such termination occurs. 

 
 

ARTICLE 9. 
 

Taxes and Assessments 
 

9.1 Taxes / Impositions. Deleted. 
 
 

ARTICLE 10. 
 

Insurance and Indemnification 
 

10.1 Casualty Insurance.  Landlord agrees to keep the Leased Premises insured at all times 
during the Primary Term of this Lease against loss or damage by fire and such other hazards and 
risks as are embraced from time to time by the standard extended coverage endorsement approved 
for use in the State of Oklahoma at the time of procurement or renewal of any such policy or 
policies. 

 
10.2 Liability Insurance. Tenant agrees, at its sole cost and expense, throughout the Primary 

Term of this Lease, to maintain for the mutual benefit of Landlord and Tenant, comprehensive 



Page 7 of 15 
 

general public liability insurance on an occurrence basis against claims for bodily injury, death or 
property damage occurring upon or in the Leased Premises or occurring or arising out of the use or 
occupancy of the Leased Premises by Tenant, in a combined single limit amount of not less than 
Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) per occurrence and Three Million Dollars ($3,000,000.00) 
annual aggregate. The insurance coverage required shall include coverage for liability hazards as 
defined in the policy for premises and operations liability, products, and completed operations 
liability, broad form property damage, fire legal liability and blanket contractual liability. Tenant 
shall endorse its insurance policies to name Landlord as an additional insured.   

 
10.3    Worker's Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance. Tenant agrees, at its sole 

cost and expense, throughout the Term of this Lease and any renewals and extensions hereof, to 
maintain statutory Worker's Compensation Insurance (as defined in the Oklahoma Labor Code) and 
Employer's Liability Insurance limits covering Bodily Injury by Accident - $500,000.00 each 
accident; Bodily Injury by Disease - $500,000.00 policy limit; Bodily Injury by  Disease  -  
$500,000.00  each  employee. The Worker's Compensation Insurance and Employer's Liability 
Insurance to be maintained by Tenant may provide for a deductible or self-insured retention as is 
customarily provided for on insurance maintained by Tenant. 

 
10.4 Business Automobile Liability Insurance.  Tenant agrees, at its sole cost and expense, 

throughout the Term of this Lease and any renewals and extensions hereof, to maintain business 
automobile liability insurance on a standard form (approved by the Oklahoma Department of 
Insurance), written to cover all owned, hired or non-owned automobiles, subject to minimum limits 
of $1,000,000.00 Combined Single Limit Each Accident. 

 
10.5 Professional Liability Insurance. Tenant agrees, at its sole cost and expense, 

throughout the Term of this Lease and any renewals and extensions hereof, to maintain Professional 
Liability Insurance with policy limits of not less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence and not less than 
$3,000,000.00 annual aggregate. 

 
10.6 Indemnification of Landlord. Tenant hereby agrees to fully indemnify and defend 

Landlord and save Landlord harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, 
damages, liability and expense (including reasonable attorney's fees and costs of investigation with 
respect to any claim, demand or action) in connection with loss of life, personal injury and/or 
damage to property arising from or out of any occurrence in, upon or at the Leased Premises or 
arising, directly or indirectly, from the condition, occupancy or use by Tenant or any of Tenant’s 
subtenants of the Leased Premises or any part thereof, or occasioned wholly or in part by any act or 
omission of Tenant, its agents, employees, invitees, contractors, vendors or subtenants of Tenant, or 
Tenant’s subtenants, their agents, employees, invitees, contractors, or vendors. 

 
 

ARTICLE 11. 
 

Damage or Destruction of 
Building and Related Improvements 

 
11.1 Deleted  
 
 
 

 



Page 8 of 15 
 

ARTICLE 12. 
 

Eminent Domain 
 

12.1 Substantial Taking.  If the whole or any substantial part of the Leased Premises shall  
be taken for any public or quasi-public use under any governmental Law, ordinance or regulation or 
by right of eminent domain, or should be sold by Landlord to any condemning authority under threat 
of condemnation, or if reasonable access to the Leased Premises is denied by reason of such taking 
or sale, this Lease shall terminate effective when the physical taking of the Leased Premises shall 
occur, and the Rent and any other payments to be made by Tenant to Landlord pursuant to the terms 
hereof, shall be paid only to the date of such termination and adjusted to that date.  

 
12.2 Partial Taking.  If a taking of only a portion of the Leased Premises or the sale under 

threat of eminent domain of only a portion thereof does not prevent the practical use of the 
remaining portion of the Leased Premises by Tenant for the permitted purposes, then this Lease shall 
continue in full force and effect and the Rent shall be adjusted equitably as to the taking of any 
portion of the Building forming a part of the Leased Premises. The taking of all or any part of the 
Leased Premises under the power of eminent domain or the sale of all or any part thereof under the 
threat of eminent domain proceedings shall not be construed as a breach by Landlord of any 
warranty or of any covenant of quiet enjoyment, expressed or implied, or other covenant of Landlord 
contained herein. 

 
In the event of a partial taking or sale of a portion of the Leased Premises under threat of 

eminent domain that does not result in the termination of this Lease pursuant to the terms hereof, it 
is agreed that the proceeds of any award for such partial taking or sale proceeds shall be made 
available by Landlord to Tenant to that extent reasonably necessary to restore the remainder of the 
Leased Premises to a reasonable operating condition for the permitted purposes. Such funds shall be 
made available for restoration by Landlord to Tenant under similar conditions as are imposed by the 
terms of Article 11 above. 

 
 

ARTICLE 13. 
 

Subordination; Non-Disturbance 
 

13.1 Subordination to Mortgage; Non-disturbance of Tenant.  Landlord hereby reserves the 
irrevocable and unconditional right and authority to subject and subordinate this Lease and all rights 
and interests herein at all times to the lien of any mortgage or mortgages or any renewals, 
modifications, amendments, consolidations, replacements and extensions thereof at any time and 
from time to time hereafter placed by Landlord upon the Leased Premises or any part thereof.  
Tenant agrees to execute and deliver any other or further instrument which may be reasonably 
required by Landlord or any mortgagee of Landlord in confirmation of such subordination promptly 
upon Landlord's request.  Provided, Landlord will arrange with the holder of any such mortgage for a 
written agreement, that if, by foreclosure or otherwise, such holder or any successor in interest shall 
become the owner of the Leased Premises, it will not disturb the possession, use or enjoyment of the 
Leased Premises by Tenant or disaffirm this Lease or Tenant's rights or estate hereunder so long  as  
Tenant  is  not  in  default  in  any  material  respect  in  its  covenants,  agreements  and obligations 
contained in this Lease beyond any applicable notice and/or cure periods, and so long as  all  of  the  
covenants, agreements and obligations of Tenant herein are timely and fully performed strictly in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Lease.   



Page 9 of 15 
 

 
13.2 Attornment by Tenant.  Tenant shall attorn to any subsequent owner/purchaser of the 

Premises, by sale, foreclosure, power of sale under a mortgage, or otherwise, and recognize the 
subsequent owner/purchaser as Tenant’s Landlord under this Lease, subject to the written non-
disturbance agreement referenced in Section 13.1. 

 
ARTICLE 14. 

 
Estoppel Certificate 

 
14.1 Execution and Delivery of Estoppel Certificate.   Tenant agrees that, throughout the 

Primary Term of this Lease or any extensions or renewals hereof, within fifteen (15) days of request 
by Landlord or a mortgagee of Landlord or a prospective purchaser of the Leased Premises, it will 
sign and deliver a certificate stating in substance (if such be the case): 

 
(a) Any Lease is in full force and effect and has not been modified, changed, 
altered or amended in any respect (unless there is such a modification, in which event 
a copy thereof shall be furnished by Tenant or the certificate shall so state), copies of 
the Lease and any modifications have been provided to Tenant;  
 
(b) Tenant has accepted possession and now conducts business in the Premises; 
 
(c) All conditions of the Lease to be performed by Landlord prerequisite to the 
full effectiveness of the Lease have been satisfied; 
 
(d) That Tenant has no defenses or offsets to full and timely performance of its 
covenants, agreements and obligations under this Lease as of the date of such 
certificate;  
 
(e) That Tenant has no knowledge of any default by Tenant or Landlord in the 
terms of this Lease (unless such a default exists in which case the same shall be 
detailed in such certificate); and 
 
(f) Such other and further reasonable information as Landlord or a mortgagee of 
Landlord or a prospective purchaser of the Leased Premises may specifically request 
of Tenant. 

 
It is specifically understood and agreed by Tenant that after delivery of such certificate by it, 

Tenant will be estopped from asserting any claim or defense known to Tenant prior to the date of 
any such certificate contrary to the terms hereof, as against the person or legal entity to whom such 
certificate is addressed. 

 
ARTICLE 15. 

 
Landlord and Landlord's Mortgagee's Right to Perform 

Tenant's Covenants 
 

15.1 Deleted. 
 



Page 10 of 15 
 

ARTICLE 16. 
 

Default of Tenant 
 

16.1 Events of Default.  The following events shall be deemed to be Events of Default by 
Tenant under this Lease: 

 
(a)   Tenant shall fail to pay when due any Rents or installments thereof or other financial 

obligations payable by Tenant hereunder and such failure shall continue for a period of 
ten (10) days after written notice thereof by Landlord to Tenant. 

 
(b)  Tenant shall fail to comply with any term, provision or covenant of this Lease other 

than the payment of rent or other financial obligations, and shall not commence to 
correct such failure within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof to Tenant, or, 
having so commenced to correct such failure neglects and fails to prosecute such 
correction continuously with due diligence to completion. 

 
(c)    Tenant shall apply for, or consent in writing to the appointment of a receiver, trustee or 

liquidator of Tenant or of all or substantially all of its assets, Tenant shall file a 
voluntary petition in bankruptcy or admit in writing its inability to pay its debts as they 
become due, Tenant shall make a general assignment for the benefit of its creditors, 
Tenant shall file a petition or an answer seeking reorganization or arrangement with 
creditors or to take advantage of any insolvency law, Tenant shall file an answer 
admitting the material allegations of a petition filed against Tenant in any bankruptcy, 
reorganization or insolvency proceedings. 

 
(d)   If a levy under execution or attachment shall be made against Tenant or any of its 

property and such execution or attachment shall not be vacated or removed by court 
order, bonding or otherwise within a period of thirty (30) days after such levy. 

 
16.2 Remedies of Landlord.  Upon the occurrence of any of the aforesaid Events of Default, 

Landlord shall have the option to pursue any one or more of the following remedies without any 
further demand or notice whatsoever: 

 
(a)   Terminate this Lease, in which event Tenant shall immediately surrender the Leased 

Premises to Landlord and if Tenant fails so to do Landlord may, without prejudice to 
any other remedy which Landlord may have for possession or arrearages in Rent, enter 
upon and take possession of the Leased Premises and expel or remove Tenant and any 
other person who may be occupying the Leased Premises or any part thereof; and 
Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord on demand the amount of all loss and damage which  
Landlord  may  suffer  by  reason  of  such  termination,  whether through inability to 
re-lease the premises on satisfactory terms or otherwise. Said damages shall include, 
without limitation, any costs of remodeling or redecorating of the Building forming a 
part of the Leased Premises, loss of Rents, attorney's fees and expenses and, in general, 
all losses and damages of every nature which Landlord may suffer by reason of such 
termination. 

 
(b)    Without terminating this Lease, enter upon and take possession of the Leased Premises 

and expel or remove Tenant and any other person who may be occupying the Leased 
Premises or any part thereof and re-lease the Leased Premises and receive the Rent 



Page 11 of 15 
 

therefor; and Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord on demand any deficiency that may 
arise by reason of such reletting together with all costs and expenses incurred by 
Landlord in real estate commissions, remodeling or renovation of the Leased Premises 
or otherwise. 

 
(c)   Without terminating this Lease, enter upon the Leased Premises and do whatever 

Tenant is obligated to do under the terms of this Lease, and Tenant agrees to reimburse 
Landlord immediately on demand for any expenses which Landlord may incur in thus 
effecting compliance with Tenant's obligations under this Lease, together with interest 
thereon as in this Lease above provided and Tenant further agrees that Landlord shall 
not  be liable  for  any damages resulting to Tenant from such action, whether caused 
by the negligence of  Landlord, or Landlord's agents, employees, invitees, contractors, 
or vendors. 

 
If on account of any breach or default by Tenant in its obligations under the terms and 

conditions of this Lease, it shall be reasonably necessary or prudent for Landlord to employ an 
attorney to enforce or defend any of Landlord's rights or remedies hereunder, Tenant agrees to pay 
any reasonable attorney's fees incurred by Landlord in such connection.  Likewise, Tenant agrees to 
pay all costs, charges and expenses which may be incurred by Landlord in the enforcement of the 
Tenant's obligations hereunder or in pursuit of any remedies granted Landlord herein or by law. 

 
ARTICLE 17. 

Default of Landlord 

17.1 Default(s) of Landlord.   If Landlord shall fail to perform any term or provision  
under this Lease required to be performed by Landlord, Landlord shall not be deemed to be in 
default hereunder nor subject to any claims for damages of any kind, unless such failure shall have 
continued for a period of thirty (30) days after written notice thereof by Tenant; provided, if the 
nature of Landlord's failure is such that more than thirty (30) days are reasonably required in order to 
cure, Landlord shall not be in default if Landlord commences to cure such failure within such thirty 
(30) day period, and thereafter diligently and continuously pursues such cure or correction to 
completion. The aforementioned periods of time permitted for Landlord to cure shall be extended for 
any period of time during which Landlord is delayed in, or prevented from, curing due to fire or 
other casualty, strikes, lock-outs or other labor trouble, shortages of equipment or materials, 
governmental requirements, power shortages or outages, acts or omissions by Tenant or other 
Persons, and other causes beyond Landlord's reasonable control. 

 
Tenant agrees to look solely to Landlord's interest in the Leased Premises (including any 

revenue, sales, insurance or condemnation proceeds related thereto) for the recovery of any monetary 
judgment against Landlord. Neither Landlord nor any member, owner, officer or director of 
Landlord, shall ever be personally liable to Tenant for the payment of any monetary judgment of 
Tenant or any costs or attorney's fees thereon. This provision does not limit any right that Tenant 
might otherwise have to obtain injunctive or other relief so long as such relief would not require 
Landlord to respond in monetary damages from assets other than the Landlord's interest in the 
Leased Premises.  In no event shall Landlord or any member, owner, officer or director of Landlord 
be liable to Tenant for any indirect, special or consequential damages. 

 
 



Page 12 of 15 
 

ARTICLE 18. 

Miscellaneous Provisions 

18.1 Holding Over.   If Tenant remains in possession of the Leased Premises or any 
portion thereof after the expiration of this Lease and without the execution of a new lease agreement, 
it shall be deemed to be occupying the Leased Premises as a Tenant from month to month but 
subject to all of the conditions, provisions and obligations of this Lease insofar as the same  are  
applicable to a month to month tenancy, save and except that, during such holdover period, monthly 
Base Rent installments shall be in that amount equal to one hundred fifty percent (150%) of the Base 
Monthly Rent installment payable for the last calendar month of the Primary Term hereof or the last 
Renewal Term hereof, whichever is applicable, and save and except  that Tenant shall not be entitled 
to any renewal rights which may be contained in this Lease or any amendment thereto. The 
foregoing provision shall not serve as permission for Tenant to hold-over nor serve to extend this 
Lease. 

 
18.2 Notices and Communications. All notices or other communications which may be 

given or which are required to be given hereunder by either party to the other and any exercise of a 
right granted herein shall be deemed duly given, served or exercised when reduced to writing, dated 
and either:  (i) personally delivered to the intended recipient(s) at the addresses specified below; (ii) 
sent by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the 
intended recipient at the address specified below; or (iii) deposited into the custody of a nationally 
recognized overnight delivery service addressed to the intended recipient at the address specified 
below.  Notices shall be deemed effective on the date of delivery or receipt, or, if delivery is not 
accepted, on the earlier of the date that delivery is refused or three (3) days after the date the notice 
or other communication is mailed.  For purposes of this subparagraph 18.2, the addresses of the 
parties for all notices or other communications hereunder are as follows (unless changed by similar 
notice in writing given by the particular party whose address is to be changed): 

 
If to Landlord: 

 
 

 
 
 

If to Tenant: 
 

 
 

 
18.4 Applicable Law.   This Lease shall be governed by and enforced and construed under 

the laws of the State of Oklahoma. Venue for all actions shall be in Tulsa County, Oklahoma. For the 
purposes of construction and enforcement of the provisions hereof, this Lease shall be conclusively 
deemed to have been prepared jointly by the parties hereto and not by any one party to the exclusion 
of the other party hereto. 

 
18.5  Recording—Memorandum of Lease.  This Lease shall not be recorded but, at the 

request of Landlord, Tenant shall execute, acknowledge before a notary public, and deliver a 
memorandum of lease that may be recorded.   



Page 13 of 15 
 

18.6 Quiet Enjoyment.  Upon payment by Tenant of all Rents payable hereunder and 
observance and performance of all its covenants and agreements herein contained, Tenant shall 
peaceably and quietly hold and enjoy the Leased Premises for the term herein demised without 
hindrance or interruption by Landlord or any person or entity claiming by, through or under 
Landlord subject, nevertheless, to the terms and conditions of this Lease. 

 
18.7 Time of the Essence.  It is mutually agreed that time is of the essence in the 

performance by Tenant of each and every term, covenant and condition of this Lease. 
 

18.8 Entirety.  This Lease constitutes the entire understanding and agreement by and 
between the parties hereto relative to the subject matters herein set forth. There are no terms, 
obligations, covenants, statements, representations, warranties or conditions relating to the subject 
matters hereof other than those specifically contained herein.  This Lease supersedes all prior oral or 
written negotiations, agreements and covenants relative to the subject matters herein contained. 

 
18.9 Amendment and Waiver. No amendment or modification hereof will be deemed valid 

unless first reduced to writing and dated and signed by the parties hereto. No waiver of any of the 
provisions of this Lease shall be valid unless such waiver is in writing duly executed and dated by 
the party or parties sought to be charged therewith. 

 
18.10 Partial Invalidity.  If any provisions of this Lease or the application thereof to any 

party or circumstance shall be determined by final decree of any court of competent jurisdiction to 
be invalid and unenforceable to any extent, the remainder of this Lease or the application of such 
provision to such person  or circumstance, other than those as to which it is determined invalid or 
unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby and each provision of this Lease shall be valid and shall 
be enforced to the fullest extent permitted  by law unless such provision or the application of such 
provision is essential to the preservation of a material right or consideration of any party to this 
Lease. 

 
18.11  Binding Effect.  This Lease shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each of 

the parties hereto, their respective successors and assigns except as otherwise herein expressly 
provided or limited. 

 
18.12 Approval or Consent.  Except as provided otherwise in this Lease, in any event in 

which Landlord or Tenant is required to provide consent or approval, such consent or approval shall 
not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. 

 
 

[Signatures on Following Page] 



Page 14 of 15 
 

 
 

As of  the ______ day of _____________, Landlord and Tenant have signed below to reflect 
their agreement to this Lease Agreement, and have initialed the first page of the Standard Lease 
Provisions, Exhibits, and Addendum to identify their inclusion in the Lease, which is hereby made a 
part of the Lease, 

 
Landlord 
 
Three Rivers Ventures, LLC 
 

 
      ____________________________________ 

By: Jerry Reed, Partner 
 
 
 

TENANT: 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

By: ________________,  
______________ 

 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 

By: ________________,  
______________ 

 



Page 15 of 15 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

DIAGRAM OF LEASED PREMISES 
 

Landlord and Tenant agree that the area marked in Red Outline on the attached Survey shall be the 
general area of the Leased premises, utilizing the dimensions / liner feet of the survey. 







Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing

Account List
Account 460034723

0000-27-1 0N-1 6E-4-01 7-00 EUFAULA MUNICIPAL HOSPITAL

Legal Description
IN E2 NE SE BEG SW/C
E 401.95', N214630E ALONG

ROW HWY 69 143'POB N681330W
1 1 o', N2 1 4630E 260' 5681 330E 1 75'

14630W 133.93'TO ROWL HWY 69
1840W ALONG ROW 65',5214630W

Current Owner

AUTHORITY

ParcellD

Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 27-10N-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size 0.5400 Acres
Account 460003730

ParcellD 0000-27-1 0N-1 6E-4-01 4-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 27-10N-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size 'l .1 000 Acres

-qccount a60OO3?31

ParcellD 0000-27-1 0N-1 6E-4-01 5-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 27-1 0N-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size 0.1600 Acres

00000-000c
BooUPage
Current Owner I D,escription

STATE OF OKLAHOMA -HTGHWAY #69 IXWV ZZ-tO-tOe

00000-000c

Current Owner Legal Description

CITY OF EUFAULA EACH SIDE CNTRLINE BEG 581.05' E
219.90' N SW/C SE NE SE POB
3056,16E 155.40'NE CURVE L RADIUS

.23' 199.98' N285856E 386.26' TO
rGE PARKING LOT (PT lN SEC 26)
27 -10-16 380/79& SURVEY)

--.

BooUPage
00000-000c

Date OGlO2l2022

Time

I

#
EutaulE Cirv l-.lEllt_ ,Fly

q'

.-,t'

[t
_HHF

bqldtb..d

Le

Book/Paqe



,#&
W'

Mclntosh
Parcel Map and Account Listing
Data provided by Trina Williams County Assessor

0000-26-1 0N-1 6E-3-001 -00
OOOO2 HOSPITAL DRIVE EUFA

U.S.A.

Date

Time
Account List
Account 460033069

ParcellD 0000-27-1 0N-1 6E-4-01 6-00
Situs 00017 HOSPITAL DR
Sec/Twn/Rng 27-1 0N-1 6E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size
Account 46000371E

ParcellD 0000-27-1 0N-1 6E-4-001 -00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 27-.10N-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460003728

ParcellD 0000-27-10N-16E-4-011-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 27-1 ON-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Account 460033070

ParcellD 0000-26-'10N-16E-3-004-00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng 26-.10N-16E
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

Acrount ,f60003688

PART NE SEC 27, & A PART SW SEC
BEG SEYC NE NE SE SEC 27,

1 92.80' N263354E 223.61',
457 .25', TO POB 561 1 1 06E 120'
100'N611106W 120',

E TO POB SEC 27-10-16 298t316

S\MC E2 NE SE SEC 27-10-16
2E 662.07', N534330E 't92.80'

E 223.61' N300' N632606E 223
1' E500', N501724E 395.37' TO W

HWY 69 S063830W 300'
1 0w 1 08.93' S283500W 606.98'

SW/C
1 4630E
14630E

06tozt2022

10:00:02

sE NE SE N895830E 401.95'
98.97', POB N681830W 270'
303.93'56818308 160',
133.93'5681830E 110'
170' POB SEC 27-10-16 348t82

ParcellD
Situs

EACH SIDE CNTRLINE BEG 581.05' E
219.90'N SW/C SE NE SE POB
305616E 155.40'NE CURVE L RADIUS

23' 199.98' N285856E 386.26' TO
PARKTNG LOT (PT tS tN SEC 26)

27 -1 O-1 6 380/79 (&survey)MS1 8127 2

S\MC E2 NE SE SEC 27-10-16
0007 12E 662.07' N534330E 1 92.80'

223.61' N300' N632606E 223
1'E 500'N501724E 395.37',TO W ROWL

HWY 69 S063830W 300' 5283310W
08.93' S283500W 606.98' S283544W 565

PART NE SEC 27, & A PART SW SEC
BEG SEYC NE NE SE SEC 27,

1 92.80' N263354E 223.61'
457 .25', TO POB 561 1 I 06E 120'
100' N61 1 106W 120',

TO POB SEC 26-10-16 298t316

ELSE SEC.27-10-16 50t227 53t90
55/445 56/33 61 t273 61 t278 67 t408
91/38 Y

SECTION LESS HOSPITAL & LESS
sEC.26-10-16 550/238

Sec/Twn/Rng 26-10N-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size 7

ParcellD 0000-26-10N-16E-3-002-00
Situs 00017 HOSPITAL DR
Sec/Twn/Rng 26-1ON-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size 0.2300
Account 46{t003691

ParcellD
Situs

0000-27-1 0N-'1 6E-1 -00 1 -00

Sec/Twn/Rng 27-1ON-16E
Subdivision
BlocULot
Lot Size 9400 Acres
Account 460003686

ParcellD 0000-26-1 0N-1 6E-1 -001 -00
Situs
Sec/Twn/Rng
Subdivision
Block/Lot
Lot Size

26-1 0N-1 6E

Current Owner Legal Descrlption
STIGLER HEALTH AND WELLNESS

CENTER, INC & M. SAMIE YAR MD, INC
1505 E MAIN ST
STIGLER ot< 74462-000C
BooUPage 0850-0690
Current Ownor Legal Descrlption
THREE RIVERS VENTURES, LLC

7033 E 4OTH ST

TULSA OK 74145-
BooUPage 1138-0241
Current Owner Legal Description
EUFAULA PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY

(COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT)
00000-000c

Book/Page
Current o(rner Legal Descrlption

CITY OF EUFAULA

00000-000c
BooUPage
Current Owner Legal Oescrlption
JEAY MEDICAL SERVICES, LLC

%ANN BARKER ONG, AGENT
350 S 4OTH ST
MUSKOGEE oK 74401-0OOC
BooUPage 0883-0197
Current OwnerAccount 460003689

STIGLER HEALTH AND WELLNESS

CENTER, INC & M SAMIE YAR MD, INC.
1505 EAST MAIN ST
STIGLER ol< 74462-OOOC
BooUPage 0850-0690
Current Owner Legal Descr3ption

U.S.A.

00000-000c
BooUPage

BooUPage
00000-000c



I Charlott: K .
Savaoe LrvSW f &

Ct-tLs't'l_R (

(U+
a.
vt

J
'//.

t

T

I
L

L -"1

J

hM Sn!oc
ot-| ) t irh Dep

{ I\
fi

.t f

Eufaula City Ha.- O

69

A

./

tr

L-.S.."\.L:

\



P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
June 3, 2022 

 
 
 
CITY OF EUFAULA 
PO BOX 684 
EUFAULA, OK 74432 
 
 
Re: Consideration of Specific Use Permit for Nearby Property 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission is considering a Specific Use Permit for the following property:   
Legal Description: Legal Description: BEG SW/C E2 NE SE SEC 27-10-16 N000712E 662.07' N534330E 

192.80' N263354E 223.61' N300' N632606E 223.61' E 500' N501724E 395.37' TO W ROW/L OF HWY 69 
S063830W 300' S283310W 108.93' S283500W 606.98' S283544W 565.41' N681840W 119.95' 
S214730W 268.97' S895830W 401.95' TO POB LESS .23A &; LESS .69A SEC 26-10-16 (PT IN SEC 27) SEC 

26-10-16 165/580 179/318 343/412 828/702 883/197 MS18/272. 
Commonly Known as:  
Proposed Specific Use:  

   

Applicant/s:  
Enclosed is a map showing the approximate section being considered for the request. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius.  If you have questions 
or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us through one of the following options: 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

The public hearings will be held as follows:  
June 20, 2022 at 5:30 P.M. Planning and Zoning Commission, Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street. 
June 21, 2022 at 5:30 P.M. Eufaula City Council, Eufaula Community Center, 121 High Street. 
You are welcome to attend the public meeting and provide comment at the designated time. 
 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Executive Assistant 
City of Eufaula 





  Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda Item No. 6 
 

Meeting Date:  June 20, 2022 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of the clarification / distinction of the terms hazardous marijuana processing and 
non-hazardous marijuana processing. 
 
Initiator:  Staff 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Administrative Assistant. 
 
Background:  The question has come up in past committee meetings. We are seeking 
clarification between hazardous medical marijuana processing and non-hazard medical 
marijuana processing.  
 
Attachment:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda 
Board of Adjustment 

June 20, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

Board of Adjustment 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 

1. Call to Order     Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves 
   

 
3. Approval of Minutes. 

A. Board of Adjustment meeting May 16, 2022. 
 

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an application for Zoning Variance / Special Exception Request to 
allow the construction of a 30ft. x 40ft. storage building at the following location: Lots 
164 & 165 in Coon Creek Acres, being part of the Northeast ¼ of Section 28, 
Township 10 North, Range 16 East, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly known 
as 1812 Sunset Drive. 

 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take action. 
 

 
5. Adjournment. 

 



Posted at City Hall, 17 Hospital Drive, Eufaula, OK 74432 and the Community Center, 121 
High Street, Eufaula, OK 74432 (the location of meeting) on May 11, 2022 5:30 PM 

 
 

CITY OF EUFAULA, OK 
Community Center 

121 High Street 
Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 
Monday 

May 16, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission / Board of Adjustment 

 
The City of Eufaula encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If 
participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-
eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made 
(ADA 28 CRF/36). 
 
Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items, non-agenda items, and 
public hearings to five (5) minutes.  Any person desiring to address the Council during such 
period is required to sign in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address and specify the 
agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to the matter being considered 
and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time.  If written materials are to be submitted ten 
(10) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.  Under Oklahoma Law, the 
Council Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s 
agenda.  

The complete packet of information for the agenda items is available online at 
CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
 



Planning and Zoning Commission 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
Planning and Zoning Commission 

May 16, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 
 

Notice: Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing on these items and upon 
which action is taken will be forwarded to the City Council with a recommendation. It should 
be recognized that the Planning Commission is a recommendatory body and the City Council 
may, or may not, concur with the Planning Commission’s recommendation. Therefore, it is 
important to note that all items forwarded by the Planning Commission will be introduced and 
heard at a subsequent City Council meeting.  
 
 

 
 

There is no scheduled Special Meeting for the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES 
Board of Adjustment 

May 16, 2022 
5:30 p.m. 

 
 

Board of Adjustment 
 

Chairman Sam Sylvester 
Vice Chairman Brandon Linstead 

Secretary Gordon Pennington 
Member James Hickman 
Member Dennis Henson 

 

1. Call to Order  5:30pm   Chairman Sam Sylvester 
 

2. Roll Call /Attendance   Executive Assistant Julie Musgraves   
Members Present: Sylvester, Linstead, Pennington, Hickman, Henson. 
 

3. Approval of Minutes. 
A. Board of Adjustment meeting April 26, 2022. 

Motion to Approve minutes by Linstead, 2nd by Henson. Roll Call Vote: Yes-    
Pennington, Sylvester, Hickman, Linstead, Henson. 

 
 

4. Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an application for Zoning Variance / Special Exception Request to 
allow for a marijuana processing license at the following location: LOT 11 BLK 101 
OT City of Eufaula, McIntosh County, Oklahoma. Commonly known as 137 S Main. 

 
A. Conduct a public hearing. 
B. Take action. 
 

Public Discussion. Emily Rowton, Applicant. Citizens who spoke in opposition: 
Phillip Levenson, Angela Shufeldt, Wade Holman, Nick McKinney, Bryan Ford.  
Motion to Deny by Hickman, 2nd by Henson. Roll Call Vote: Yes-  Pennington, 
Sylvester, Hickman, Linstead, Henson. 
 

 
5. Adjournment. 

Motion to Adjourn by Linstead, 2nd by Pennington. Roll Call Vote: Yes-  Pennington, 
Sylvester, Hickman, Linstead, Henson. 
 

 



  Board of Adjustment Agenda Item No. 4 
 

 
Meeting Date: June 20, 2022 

 
 

 
Agenda Item Memo 

 
 
Item Title: Consideration of Acceptance, Approval, Adoption, Rejection, Amendment, and/or 
Postponement of an application for Zoning Variance / Special Exception Request to allow the 
construction of a 30ft. x 40ft. wood and brick building at the following location: Lots 164 & 165 
in Coon Creek Acres, being part of the Northeast ¼ of Section 28, Township 9, 10 North, Range 
16 East McIntosh County. Commonly known as 1812 Sunset Drive. 
 
Initiator:  Bobby J Cunningham 
 
Staff Information Source:  Julie Musgraves, Executive Assistant. 
 
Background:  Bobby Cunningham submitted an amended application for a Zoning Variance / 
Special Exception Request on May 13, 2022 to allow for the construction of a 30ft. x 40ft 
building. The building will have customary exterior finish (wood & brick). He has reduced the 
size of his original request to a 1,200 sq. ft. structure (from the original request for a 1,800 sq. ft. 
building). Mr. Cunningham’s lot is ½ acre. According to the zoning codes with the ½ acre lot, he 
is allowed up to a 1,000 sq. ft. building without a variance.  
 
All property owners within a 300-foot radius were notified by mail in a letter dated May 13 
2022. No property owners have contacted the City of Eufaula with written objections to this 
project. 
 
Attachment:  Amended Zoning Change Application, Warranty Deed, Proposed Design, 300 ft. 
Radius List, 300 ft. Radius Letters with Map, and the Indian Journal Publication. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



l'age 1 of5

CITY OF EUFAULA

APPLICATION FOR ZONING VARIANCE / SPECIAL EXCEPTION REQUEST

Date: March 24,2O22

Address or General Description 1812 Sunset Drive, Eufaula Oklahoma 74432

Present Zoning Residential Owner of Record: Bobby J. & Anqela l. Cunninqham

Legal Description of tract under application, if described by meter and bonds, attach plat of
survey:

Lots '164 and 165 of the Coon Creek Acres Addition to the City of Eufaula, Oklahoma 7 4432

Each Lot measures: 75'-0" x '150'- 0" for a total of 22,500 Square Feet.

Are there any private or deed restrictions controlling use of tract (if yes, explain) : No?

Responsible party for advertising, zoning variance application fee ($150.00) , and any
additional fees:

Name Bobby J. Cunningham

Address: 1812 Sunset Drive Eufaula Oklahoma 74432

Phone Cell405/354-560'1 Home918/689-5601

I do hereby certify that the information herein submitted is complete, true and accurate

sig ned: Date: March 24,2022

Printed Name Bobby J. Cunningham Phone: 05/354-560'l

Address: 1812 Sunset Drive, Eufaula, Oklahoma 74432

lf applicant is other than owner, please indicate interest (purchaser, lessee, agent for, other).
Attach documentation of interest and documentation from the owner of record authorizing this
specific use permit: No



I)agc 2 ofE

A. General Description of Property

Size in Acres or Square Feet: 22,500 Square Feet or 5/8 Acre More or Less

Current Use: Grass Yard

Topography (Flat, Rolling Hills, Etc.) : Flat

Frontage Road ( Name and Description: Northwest Corner of Coon Creek Rd. and

Sunset Drive

ldentify structures and improvements on property: One brick Home.

City Water: YES X NO

City Sewer: YES NO X

ldentify the use(s) intended for the subject property: lt will be used as a garage to park my

Car, Pickup, Golf Cart, Lawn Mower and Yard Equipment.



t'age 3 ()f 6

B. Description of A General Adacent Property

ldentify any buildings and give their approximate distance from your property Lines:_

House at 1816 Sunset Drive located approximatelv Thirtv (30) feet from West

West property line

Explain the surrounding land uses: Residential

C. Zoning Variance / Special Exception Request

ls there extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are precular to the

land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship? None.

the same use district? Exp lain: Not sure?

lf the variance is granted will it cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the

Purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan? Explain No.

Does the extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances apply to other property in



Page 4 of 6

Describe the variance/special exception as it pertains to your property

The structure is wood and brick, 30'X 40', and 1200 sq. ft. which is a smaller structure than

the home of 1300+ sq ft. I believe it is within the buildinq ordinances of the City as it is a

smaller building than the home.

Describe the benefits, if any, of your requested variance/special exception to the adjacent

Properties and / or to the City of Eufaula: lt is a very nice looking wood and brick stucture and
and enhance the view of the surrounding properties.

ldentify how well suited the subject property is for the requested variance / special exception.

(cite such advantages as topography, foliage, soil, drainage, access, distance to centers of

population, availability of utilities, etc.) Explain It is a flat qrass soil with good drainaoe

and eazy access from the street. The utilities (water and electricity ) already exist to

the property. There is a septic system on the property

Explain how the variance/special exception request will affect the road system(s) serving

your area There should be no effects to Coon Creek Road and Sunset Drive

Give an estimated traffic count (average daily trips ) for the variance/special exception request

How will the potential traffic resulting from the increased us or activity be controlled?_

There should not be any increase in activity or traffic from this structure.

ls the variance/special exception requested comparable to surrounding permitted uses and

the existing developmentpattern? Yes



Page 6 of 6

How will the variance/special exception request be detrimental to property in the same zone
or vicinity? (identify any adverse effects and explain measures you would propose to
minimize these effects) Explain: I truly believe the structure will have no adverse effects

or be detrimental to the area

Applicant: Do Not Write Below This Line:

Application received by:

Tract Acreag

Section:

Range:

Application Number

Boqrd of Adjustment Recommendation

Recommendation:

Date

Public Hearing Date;

Townsh ip:

Present Zoning

Date

Vote:

Fee Receipt No:

Provisions:



^t

.a
rft

i.0
r.1

c

ud

{$-
utrs
,i st
$$$

I

\
$

"l&!J
d>.rH

l

;

\
.\,

1q

!.
I

I

i

*
.o
<-1 I

o

I

j

I

(\
..9

L

I
;i

ik'

l

I

I

I

i

I

i =-o
cr

I

II
I
I

I

,t.

|l__.
,ll

_11t--



$
ic

t
dI

I

l t\
IJ

\

7

N

-'fr

C

{
f\
I
d

|(
q

s

'b

I

sl

*-xeztry-<

{.

T-

il

-l
i

I

I

I

I

.l

srt
I

I
I

t

i

I
I
I

I

i.

{-r
T

il

lt

il



o
si

i

I

il
q
.d
?q
)l
er
Y

I

b

i

1lg
Lt
L{

u
uq
I
n
\

"r)
'&
ral

I

I
x

i
-f-

I
Ij
I

\t
,\]



4J/"
/ ?t/ D-^,

W,o( 7q+sz-
WARRANTY DEED (Joint Tenancy)

TIrIs INDENTURE, made this 

- 
day of June, 202 l, between rharon Karr Rivers

and Donnetta J. Rivers, husband and wife, of 119446 s. 4110 Rd., Eufaula, Mclntosh county,
oklahoma 7a$2; Kathryn D. Hughes and charles E. Hughes, wife and husband, of 131a Bij
free A-v9, North Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada 89301; and Kristy K. Campbe and Angd
Campbell, wife ard husband, of Flat 24,33 Elder St. Glasgow, Lanarkshire^G5l 3pX, dI<,
qartieg of the fust part, hereinafter called "Grantor" (whether one or more and Bobby Joe
cunninghara and Angela lris cunningham, husband and wife; as Joint Tenants and not as
teDants in common, with full right of survivorship, of
County, Oklahoma 74455, parties ofthe second part, hereinafter called ,'Grantee."

WITNESSETH: That in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars, duly paid, the receipt
and suffrciency of which is hereby acknowledged, said Grantor does, by these presents, grant,
bargain, sell and convey unto said Grantee, their heirs and assigns, all ofthe following described
real estate, situated in the County ofMclntosh, State of Oklahoma, to-wit:

Lot 164 in Coon Creek Acres, being a part of the Northeast % of Section 2g,
Township 10 North, Range 16 East, of the Indian Base and Meridian, Mclntosh
County, Oklahoma according to the recorded plat thereof

And

Lot 165 in Coon Creek Acres, being a part of the Northeast % of Section 2g,
Tou,:rship 10 North, Range 16 East, Mclntosh County, Oklahoma

EAVE AI\D Tp HOLD Tm SAME, together with alt and singular the tenemeDts,
hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in any wise appertaining forever.

And said Grantor and his or her heirs, executors and administrators does hereby
covenant, promise and agree to and with said Grantee, at the delivery ofthese presenis that they
are lawfully seized in their own right ofan absolute and indefeasibli estate of intreritance in fel
simple, of and in all and singular the above $anted and described premises, with the
appurtenances; that the same are free, clear, and discharged and unencumbered of and from all
former and other grants, titles, charges, estates, ludgments, taxes, assessments and
encumbrances, of whatsoever nature and kind, EXCEpT: Easements and building reskictions of
record and special assessments not yet due; and that Gmntor will WARRANT AND FOREVER
DEFEND the same unto the said Grantee, their heirs and assigns said Grantor, their heirs or
assigns and all and every person or persons whomsoever lawfully claiming or to claim the same.



l-2021-003146 BookOO1113 pg:697
06/2112021 918am ps 0896-0699Fee: $ 24.00 Doc: S iOS oo

De6na Farow - t-Vclrtuh6htounly Clerk

IN WII'NESS WIIEREOI', the said Grantor, have hererurto set their hands the day and
year above writterI"

Kd KC

Angu" bell

Wilness

BEFORE ivIE, lhe rmdenigned, on t 
" 
afn day of Junq 202I, personatty appeared

Kristy K Canpbell ard Angus Campbell, wife ahd husbard. to me hown to be the identical
persons who exeoted the within and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they
executed lhe same as iheir free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes fierein set
forrh

IN WIII{ESS WHEREOF, I hereunio set my of&cial signatue the day and year last
above writter-



l-2021-003146 8ook001113 Pg:698
OOl21l2O21 9:18 am Pg 0696-0699
Feei $ 24.00 Doc; $ 105 00
Deena Fanow - M8nlqhshCounty Oerk

rN wrrNTss wIrEREoF, the said Grantor, have hereunto set their hands the day and
year above wriftdn.

Tharon Karl

t

My Commission e*po"tfl6 law+

Donnetta J- Rivers

(Individual Acknowledgment)

lic

I r U(L BEFORE ME. the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, on this
\-1f day of June, 2021, personally appeared Thaion Karl Rivers and Donnetta J. Rivers,
hustrand and wife, to me known to be the identical persons who executed the within and
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their aee and
voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

IN wITNEss WHEREOF, I hereunto set my official signature and affixed my notarial
seal the day and year last above written.

BOs

o f2O00s5E7
r?0,21ac. 3131

OF

STATEOFOKLAHOMA )
) ss.

COIINTY OF Mclntosh )



,*",*',OU t""**',., O E;a'
0612112021 9:18 am Pg 0696-0699
Fee: $ 24.00 Doc: $ 105.00
Deena Faqrow - Mshlqsh County Clerk

State of Oklahoma

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the said Grantor, have hereunto set their hands the day and
year above written.

)
Kathryn D.

Charles E. Hughes

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK
ss. (Individual Acknowledgment)

BEFORE ME, the undersigned, aNotary Public, in and for said County and State, on this
I I day of June, 2021, personally appeared Kathryn D. Hughes and Charles E. Hughes, wife
and husband, to me known to be the identical persons rryho executed the within and foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same as their free and voluntary act
and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF" I hereunto set my official signature and affixed my notarial
seal the day and year last above written.

)
)
)

My Commission expires:$q3 5!.rof

lsEALl

fubllc - Statedi,levath
Oomtyof Cbik

APPT. NO.2G1881{1
WApp. E#tesFrb. o.nea













P.O. Box 684  •  Eufaula, OK 74432 

 
May 13, 2022 

 
 

 
RANDEAL MAX BRIDGES 
PO BOX 135 
EUFAULA, OK 74432-6210 
 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Board of Adjustments is considering a Zoning Variance application for the following property:   
 
Commonly Known as: 1812 Sunset Dr. 
 
Legal Description: Lots 164 and 165 in Coon Creek Acres, being a part of the Northeast ¼ of Section 28, 
Township 10 North, Range 16 East, McIntosh County, Oklahoma.  
 
Proposed Use: Construction of a 30ft. x 40ft. wood and brick storage building. 
 
Applicant/s: Bobby J Cunningham. 
 
Enclosed is a map showing the approximate section being considered for the zoning variance. 
You are being notified because you are listed as a property owner within a 300-foot radius of the 
property.  If you have questions or would like to submit a comment for the record, please contact us 
through one of the following options: 
 

Phone: 918-689-2534 
Mail: P.O. Box 684, Eufaula, OK 74432 
Email: AA@CityofEufaulaOK.com 

 
This item will be considered by the Board of Adjustments at the meeting on June 20, 2022 at 5:30pm at 
the Community Center, 121 High Street, Eufaula, OK. You are welcome to attend the public meeting and 
provide comment at the designated time. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Musgraves 
Administrative Assistant 
City of Eufaula 




	Agenda PZ June 20 2022
	Minutes PZ April 18, 2022
	Marijuana Processing 6a memo marijuana
	ZC ABS JM Bailey 4a HWY Memo
	ZC ABS JM Bailey 4b Application Deed
	ZC ABS JM Bailey 4c IJ Affidavit
	ZC ABS JM Bailey 4d Radius List
	ZC ABS JM Bailey 4e Radius Letter
	ZC ABS JM Bailey 4f Snip 1
	SUP Hospital Heli 5a memo
	SUP Hospital Heli 5b Application plans
	SUP Heli Application
	2460 Floor Plan MedTrans
	Elevation Page
	2-5898elevationsAlGaNcScTn-Model

	Eufaula, OK - Schematic Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	A1.0-SCHEMATIC SITE PLAN


	Eufaula, OK - Aerial Render
	Eufaula, OK - Ground Render

	SUP Hospital Heli 5c Warranty Deed
	SUP Hospital heli 5d Ground Lease Medi Air 4-30-22
	AND
	DATED:  ___________________, 2022

	SUP Hospital Heli 5e IJ Publication
	SUP Hospital heli 5f radius list
	SUP Hospital Heli 5h Radius Letters
	SUP Hospital Heli 5i Snip 2
	Agenda BOA June 20 2022
	Minutes BOA May 16 2022
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5a Memo1
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5b Application
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5c Deed
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5c1 IJ Publication
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5d Radius List
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5e Radius Letters2
	ZV Cunningham Sunset 5f snip

